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David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 6:02 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: New Updates - Auction Closing

 

 

New Updates - Auction Closing 
 

 

New specimens have been added to the website.  Many good inexpensive thumbnails, 

larger showy pieces, etc. comprise this update.  To view the latest updates click 

here:  Latest Updates 

 

Over 55 specimens have been moved in to the Discounted Specimens galleries.  Be 

sure to check out the great deals here!  To go directly to these galleries click here. 

 

This is a reminder that the auction will close this evening at 7 p.m. eastern standard 

time.  We currently have 133 new specimens up for auction.  Some very nice things 

here!  Some of the highlights include: 

 

a series of good Tsumeb cerussite specimens 

a set of crystallized native copper from France 

unusual cinnabar from Italy 

interesting yellow smithsonite from Arkansas 

fine quartz twin from Arizona 

Plus many others 

You can find these by clicking on the Auction Link on our Home Page. 
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Aquamarine - 

Vietnam 

 

Elbaite-Quartz - Brazil 
 

 

 

Elbaite - Brazil 

 

Wulfenite - Slovenia 
 

 

  

Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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